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March 3, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Nick Simpson 
Premier Moss Rock, LLC 
5120 Windsor Ave 
Enida, MN  55436 
 
RE: Colorado Moss Rock, Permit No. M-2011-039, Incomplete Application for 

Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators – SO-01 
 
Dear Mr. Simpson, 
 
On February 28, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application 
Form for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Colorado Moss Rock, Inc. 
to Premier Moss Rock, LLC for the Colorado Moss Rock site, Permit M-2011-039. The following 
items are incomplete for the application to be processed: 
 

1. On page 5, the company name for the prospective successor operator needs to match 
what is on file with the Colorado Secretary of State exactly. Please update the 
company name there is a missing comma. 

 
2. On page 6, Designation of Review Timeline, initials of the permitee and prospective 

permitee need to be on the same sheet of paper. 
 

3. On page 8, the permit number is incorrect, M2011-139 needs to be corrected to 
M2011-039. 

 
4. On page 8, the permit (M2011-039) was granted to Colorado Moss Rock, Inc. not Kim 

Barickman, dba Colorado Moss Rock, Inc., please update with the correct permitee 
name. 

 
5. On page 8, the company name for the prospective successor operator needs to match 

what is on file with the Colorado Secretary of State exactly. Please update the 
company name there is a missing comma. 
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6. On page 9, the permit (M2011-039) was granted to Colorado Moss Rock, Inc. not Kim 

Barickman, dba Colorado Moss Rock, Inc., please update with the correct permitee 
name. 

 
7. On page 9, the company name for the prospective successor operator needs to match 

what is on file with the Colorado Secretary of State exactly. Please update the 
company name there is a missing comma. 

 
8. On pages 9 and 10, please insure that in the notary section the name of companies, 

both current and prospective operators, matches what is on file with the Colorado 
Secretary of State exactly. 

 
9. Structure Agreement Form, please provide a list of the structures that are located 

within 200 feet of the affected area. 
 

10. Structure Agreement Form, certification page, the company name needs to match 
what is on file with the Colorado Secretary of State exactly. Please update the 
company name there is a missing comma. 

 
11. Financial Warranty, page 1, the permit number is incorrect, M2011-139 needs to be 

corrected to M2011-039. 
 

12. Financial Warranty, page 4, the company name needs to match what is on file with 
the Colorado Secretary of State exactly, please update. 

 
13. Financial Warranty, page 4, notary section, the name of the needs to match what is on 

file with the Colorado Secretary of State exactly. 
 

14. Performance Warranty, page 1, the permit number is incorrect, M2011-139 needs to 
be corrected to M2011-039. 

 
15. Performance Warranty, page 1, the company name needs to match what is on file 

with the Colorado Secretary of State exactly, please update. 
 

16. Performance Warranty, notary section, the name of the needs to match what is on file 
with the Colorado Secretary of State exactly. 

 



   

Please provide the above documents by April 28, 2020. All completed permit documents are 
required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and 
Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application will be denied after the 60 day 
submittal request, if requested documents or information are not received. Forms available 
at https://www.colorado.gov/drms 
 
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of 
Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by 
telephone at 303-866-3567 x8114, or by email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Patrick Lennberg  
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Gabriel Benvenuti, Financial Assurance Specialist - DRMS          
 Kim Barickman, Colorado Moss Rock, Inc. 
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